
January 13, 2010 

Richard Ezeanyim, Hearing Examiner 
EMNRD-OCD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive, 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: Case NO< / 1438LD Appl ication for a Compliance Order Against Operator 
Dennis LaTTgTftz 

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim: 

The above-referenced matter is currently scheduled to be heard on January 21, 2010 at 
8:15 a.m. 

After the application was filed, Operator Dennis entered into a transaction to sell all of 
the wells identified in the application. The entity that purchased the wells apparently is 
in the process of completing the transfer. The Oil Conservation Division and Operator 
Dennis Langlitz would like additional time to see if a change of operator occurs. A 
change of operator may make the 'hearing unnecessary. Therefore, I and Mr. Gary 
Larson, legal counsel for Operator Dennis Langlitz are respectfully requesting that the 
case be continued to the March 4, 2010 hearing docket. 

Sincerely, 

Sonny Swazo 
OCD Attorney 

Cc: Gary Larson, Counsel for Operator Dennis Langlitz 
Daniel Sanchez, OCD Enforcement & Compliance Manager 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive 
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 


